

Date: 30th September 2019

To,

Mr. Nick D'Alleva

APX Environmental Registry Team

WeWork Building

315 West 36th Street, Suite 7052

NYC, NY, 10018

Subject: Shifting of VCS project "150 MW grid connected Wind Power based electricity generation project in Gujarat, India", Id 292

Dear Nick,

We want to shift our project as per the details below;

Current VCS Registry Account	To be shifted to VCS Registry Account of
DLF Limited	Infinite Environmental Solutions LLP

In this regard we would like to highlight that the original project proponent, i.e DLF Limited is no longer in existence and we have purchased the entire Wind Power project and accordingly we have received the revised Letter of Approval from the Indian DNA and the same is reflected on the CDM Project webpage. We also have received the revised approvals from various government Agencies including the Power Purchase Agreement.

Accordingly, we hereby submit the below documents as proof of ownership as well as to transfer the project to our Consultant's APX registry;

- Communications Agreement with our Consultant
- A copy of the Letter of Approval received from Ministry of Environment Forest and Climate Change (Indian DNA) to act as project participant in the CDM project
- Revised PPA in the name of BLP Vayu (Project 1) Private Limited



BLP Vayu (Project 1) Private Limited
14th Floor, Tower B, Vatika Towers,
DLF Golf Course Road, Suncity,
Sector 54, Gurgaon, 122003
CIN: U40300HR2012PTC046342
Email: blpvayul@enel.com

Let us know in case any further clarifications required. Looking forward to your reply and shifting the project at the earliest.

Mr. Sandy Khera
Authorized Signatory

BLP Vayu (Project 1) Private Limited
14th Floor, Tower B, Vatika Towers,
DLF Golf Course Road, Suncity,
Sector 54, Gurgaon-122003, India